

ASC X12C COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROLS SUBCOMMITTEE

Interim Meeting Minutes

JULY 9, 12 Noon – 1 pm EDT

Attendance—8 people, 7 constituents

1. Thursday, July 9

1.1. Administration

1.2. Pending Items

1.2.1. [The All Zeros Proposal](#)

1.2.2. [TR3 Change Request 1933](#)

1.3. RFI Database

None

1.4. Active

1.4.1. MR [017220](#) “Modify section 2.3.8 in X12.61”

1.4.1.1. Steve Rosenberg has suggested some [changes to the proposed revision](#) to have two different examples. In the caption for the first example, 2.8, the word “nested” should be removed. The new, second example will illustrate the exception for standalone trailer segments such as AK5 and AK9.

1.4.1.2. Motion to suggest this change to X12J passed unanimously.

1.4.2. CR [1685](#) “Request to modify two images in the Acknowledgment Reference Model.”

1.4.2.1. Reviewed Max-Gerd Retzlaff’s proposal to change labeling in the Acknowledgment Reference Model figures to not use the term “message.” The Chair encouraged all of the subcommittee members to read it and then review the other control standards with an eye to making them all consistent. The subcommittee will discuss this again in the August meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 12:15 PM EDT